
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 10:02 AM
To: Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov); prysbym@michigan.gov; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) (WurfelB@michigan.gov)
Subject: Detroit rates article

Not sure if you saw this. It is likely to provide more political backstory to the City of Flint.

<http://www.detroitnews.com/story/opinion/editorials/2015/01/27/edit-detroit-water-rate-misleads/22429031/>

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314